

< messaging-service@post.servicem8.com >

Wed, 22 Jul 2026 16:19:05 +0100

To "clerk"<clerk@bishopslydeardparishcouncil.gov.uk>

Dear David,

Thank you for your time on the phone. As discussed, we would not install a domestic camera solution. Instead we would install a Dahua professional CCTV system, installed to a professional standard that takes into account safeguarding, GDPR and ICO requirements, and the reliability needed to ensure footage captured of the public can be used.

We would install a 4-channel recorder (with options for 8- or 16-channel if required) in the village hall with a 21" monitor. This will record and display all cameras from the toilets and future cameras around the village hall.

We will use secure point-to-point wireless links to bridge the gap to the house adjacent to the toilets. With their permission, a wireless link will be installed on the corner to provide a line of sight to the village hall. A cable will be run back to the toilets. An outdoor-rated enclosure will be installed in a safe location in the toilets; this will require a 240V mains plug socket to be available for the installation. Two wide-angled turret cameras will be installed to cover the doors. We can also install cameras internally in the toilets as long as they are facing the doors and not towards cubicles, for example.

All cameras will record back to the CCTV recorder and be set up on as many smartphones as required.

Estimated cost for this work would be around £2,000 ex VAT. This includes all hardware, installation, commissioning and training.

If this all sounds good, I would be more than happy to survey the site and meet you face to face.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Many thanks

Tom Shelbourne

West Country Tech

Container Office, Tanyard Farm Business Units,

Willand, Cullompton, Devon,

EX152PE

+44 (0)1884 669030

WestCountryTech.co.uk

Please get in contact to view our terms and conditions.